From: DataSpace Consult [system@dataspaceconsult.co.uk]

Sent: 09 December 2014 09:37
To: ’ Planning
Subject: Comments. Added: Hertford “ngstabulary, Stanborough Road
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Dear Development

Please be aware that comments have been added 1low1ng appélcatlon
REVEIEN

'\./Il

Application Details:

Application ID: N6/2014/2149/FP - Ms R Collard Appllcatlon Owner: Welwyn & Hatfield
Borough Council(Development Management Officer)

Applicant: Capra Architects

Location: Hertfordshire Constabulary, Stanborough Road Deadllne Date: 12/12/2014 00:00:00
Description: Proposed enlargement of existing police firearms training range including
.enlarged replacement bullet catcher and backstop, erection of single storey support
building and associated landscaping Comment Added: .

Commented By: e.health@welhat.gov.uk
Comment: I understand the planning permission was granted a couple of years ago for a
similar use/activity on the site and no objections or conditions was requested by EH then.

The new proposal is for a slightly largely footprint but that the activity remains the
same. Based on this information I have no adverse comments to make. .

Kind Regards

Tim Croot

Please click the following link to review these comments:

-

http://Www.cbnsultlive.co.uk/index.aspx?appID=13674

Any reply to this email will be logged against the consultation.

If you have problems with this link, please email the Consult-Live help team -
helpdesk@resolutiondm.com quoting reference: EM@@4
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